
2023.V2 

Supplemental Information regarding 

the Resolution appointing, in 

accordance with Ordinance No. 02-

216 and section 163.356, Florida 

Statutes, Don D. Darbeau, Jr., 

Danny Olgetree, Derek J. Sippio, 

and Derrick L. Lordeus to serve as 

members of the Board of 

Commissioners of the Naranja 

Lakes Community Redevelopment 

Agency; and directing the County 

Mayor or County Mayor's designee 

to file certificates of appointment 

with the Clerk of the Board 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M            
Agenda Item 11(A)11 Supplement                                                                                                     

    

     TO:               DATE: December 12, 2023 

               

   

 

FROM:                                          SUBJECT:    

                    

                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

Attached for your information and review is the Commission Auditor’s supplemental report relating to 

Legislative File Number 232040 on today’s agenda regarding the Resolution appointing, in accordance with 

Ordinance No. 02-216 and section 163.356, Florida Statutes, Don D. Darbeau, Jr., Danny Olgetree, Derek J. 

Sippio, and Derrick L. Lordeus to serve as members of the Board of Commissioners of the Naranja Lakes 

Community Redevelopment Agency; and directing the County Mayor or County Mayor's designee to file 

certificates of appointment with the Clerk of the Board .  

 

BP/dmcb 

 

Attachment 

Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 

Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  

Clerk of the Board Division 
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